Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
One East Shore Road | PO. Box 437 | Jamestown, Rhode Island 02835-0437

NOTICE

(Posted September 9, 2015)

There will be a meeting of the Rhode Island
Turnpike and Bridge Authority on Friday, September
25, 2015, at 8:00 A.M., at the Authority’s office in
Jamestown.

NOTE: The meeting had been scheduled to take place on

Wednesday, September 16™. (originally scheduled on the annual
calendar for Wednesday, September 9, 2015)

T 401 423 0800 | F 401 423 0830 | www.ritba.org




Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
One East Shore Road | PO. Box 437 | Jamestown, Rhode Island 02835-0437

Call to Order:

Public Comments:

Approval:

Approval:

Approval:

Ratifications:

Agenda
September 25, 2015
8:00 AM

Stephen C. Waluk, Chairman

Minutes of the August 12, 2015 meeting

Pannone Lopes Devereaux & West LLC

Professional Services for the month of August 2015

Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C.
Professional Services for the month of July 2015

‘ iVendo; .

Contract

$2,195.65

$1,954.99

Amount P;id

‘ Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-36 $492,434.31
Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-37 $1,187,343.25
Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-38 $1,239,745.47
Aetna Bridge Company 14-12-6 $778,204.37
Aetna Bridge Company 12-1-17 $93,944.99

Keville 11-1 $34,627.33

PB Americas, Inc 15-8-6 $2,922.43
Cardno ATC Mt. Hope - Lead $1,356.25
Jacobs 15-12 $44,181.58

T 401 423 0800 | F 401 423 0830 | www.ritba.org




RITBA Agenda September 25, 2015
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Ratifications continued:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Discussion/Approval:
Discussion/Approval:
Discussion/Approval:

Discussion/Approval:

Discussion/Approval:
Discussion/Approval:
Discussion/Approval:
Discussion/Approval:

Discussion/Approval:

Discussion/Approval:

Vendor: Contract _ Amount Paid
Northeast Collaborative 15-7 $8,125.00
Northeast Collaborative Jamestown $3,219.50

Maintenance
wsp 10-7-2 $101,139.50
Roadsafe 15-4 $122,297.00
East Coast Construction 15-1 $5,740.00
CDM Smith 15-9-3 $6,672.13
CDM Smith 15-10-1 $13,996.30
CDM Smith 14-12-5 $1,233.40
CDM Smith 15-4 $6,236.43

Grand Total . ' ' ' $4,143,419.24'

FY 2015 DRAFT Audited Financial Statements
Sanef Upgrades to Toll CRM & GL-GP Interface Integration
Route 138 Jamestown, Guardrail Repairs

Contract 15-15 — On-Call Resident Engineer
& Construction Inspection Services

Maintenance Facility at Pell Bridge

2015 Routine Inspection of the Mt Hope Bridge
Jamestown 138 Pump Station

Approval of Emergency Repairs to the Jamestown Bridge

Task Order for Ammann & Whitney to Investigate Cracking on the
Sakonnet River Bridge

Change Orders & Lead Remediation at Mt Hope Bridge House
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17. Executive Director’s Report

o Meetings / Upcoming Events
e Staff Report

o

0 0 0O 0 O

18. Executive Session

CFO Report

Director of Engineering Report
Operations, Safety & Security
E-ZPass

Maintenance

Technology

Pursuant to Rl General Laws 42-46-5 (a) (2)
Potential Litigation

Litigation

Pursuant to Rl General Laws 42-46-5(a) (3)
Security Matters




A meeting of the Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority was held on Wednesday, August
12, 2015, at the Authority’s office in Jamestown.

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M. by Chairman, Stephen C. Waluk

Members Present:

Stephen C. Waluk, Chairman

Deborah Brayton

Peter Alviti, Jr., Director DOT

Members Absent:

Darrell Waldron

Richard S. Humphrey

Invited Guests:

Buddy Croft, Executive Director

Margaret Baker, CFO

Kathryn O’Connor, Electronic Toll Collections Director
Kathryn Coleman, Electronic Toll Collections Supervisor
Marianne Durgin, Executive Assistant

Michael Bonsignore, Chief Technology Officer

James Romano, Chief of Maintenance

Jim Manni, Director of Operations, Safety & Security
William O’Gara, Legal Counsel

ltem No. 2
There were no public comments.

ltem No. 3
Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Jr., passed unanimously, to approve the
minutes of the July 15, 2015 meeting.

ltem No. 4

Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Jr., passed unanimously to approve:
Pannone Lopes Devereaux & West LLC
Professional Services for the months of June and July 2015

S 4,555.01

Item No. 5

Motion by Peter Alviti, Jr., seconded by Deborah Brayton, passed unanimously to approve:
Adler Pollock & Sheehan
Professional Services for the month of June 2015

S 2,029.37



RITBA Minutes August 12, 2015

Page 2
ltem No. 6
Motion by Peter Alviti, Jr., seconded by Deborah Brayton, passed unanimously to approve:
Taft & McSally '
Professional Services for the month of June 2015
S 3,429.06
ltem No. 7

Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Jr., passed unanimously to ratify:

Vendor Contract Amount Paid

Aetna Bridge Company 11-1#34 $1,224,875.75

Aeta Brige Company _ 11-1 #35 $923,256.3

ltem No. 8
Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Ir., passed unanimously, in the form of a
resolution, to award Contract 15-12, Pell Bridge Toll Collection System Maintenance & Upgrade

to Schneider Electric.

item No. 9
Motion by Peter Alviti, Jr., seconded by Deborah Brayton, passed unanimously, in the form of a
resolution, to award Contract 15-18, Electrical Contractor On-Call Services to E.W. Audet &

Sons, Inc.

ltem No. 10

Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Jr., passed unanimously, in the form of a
resolution, to qualify Pannone Lopes Devereaux & West LLC, Adler Pollock and Sheehan, P.C,,
and Taft & McSally LLP to provide legal services for the period of September 2015 through

September 2017.




RITBA Minutes August 12, 2015
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item No. 11

There was no vote taken. Executive Director Buddy Croft discussed the upcoming Citizens
Bridge Run which will take place on 10/25/15 beginning at 7:15 AM. Registration is on a pace
to equal last year’s attendance. He wanted to update the Board with the list of requests that
have been submitted for donations from RITBA from the proceeds of the Run. Buddy Croft
wanted to reiterate that there are no tax dollars or toll revenue included in these funds and
that the donations come from the registration fees or sponsorships of the run.

ltem No. 12
Executive Director’s Report
There was no report for this meeting.

ltem No. 13
There was no Executive Session.

Motion by Deborah Brayton, seconded by Peter Alviti, Jr., passed unanimously to adjourn the
meeting at 8:47 A.M.

Bud roft
Secretary



RHODE ISLAND Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Board Agenda Item Tracking System

AGENDA ITEM DATE PREPARED: SUBJECT: PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC
Lf September 14, 2015
FOR THE MEETING OF: PREPARED BY:
September 25, 2015 Buddy Croft

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION:

The Authority has engaged Pannone Lopes Devereaux & West LLC to provide legal services. Submitted
for the Board’s consideration are the firm’s invoices for the month of August 2015 in the amount of
$2,195.65.

Financial Effect :  $2,195.65 (support for $340.00 in executive session)

Instructions: The individual named at the top of this page as “preparer” indicates in boxes below which individuals and
departments are to review and approve this document and its corresponding support (if applicable) prior to distribution to
Board members. Then, each individual places his or her initials and date in the appropriate space in evidence of their review.

ROUTING INITIALS | DATE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
A |
FINANCE

N EARLJ. CROFTIII
MAGGIE BAKER __ TABLED: UNTIL

BOARD ACTION:

ENGINEERING
ERIC OFFENBERG
____DiISCUSSED:
PLAZA OPERATIONS Action Taken:
SAFETY & SECURITY

JIM MANNI VOTETAKEN: __YES No

COLLECTION DIRECTOR - -
KATHRYN O’CONNOR

MAINTENANCE

JAMES ROMANO — RATIFIED

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
MICHAEL BONSIGNORE




PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC

COUNSELORS ATLAW

Rhode Island Turnpike & Bridge Authority

Attn: Barl Croft, III
1 East Shore Road
Jamestown, RI 02B35

RE: General

September 4, 2015

Invoice Number 25725
Federal Tax ID #11-3769678

Client Number 356
Matter Number 790
DATE ATTY DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3/Aug/15 BJL Correspondence regarding toll .50 200.00 100.00 A
violator notice/letter;
draft/incorporate edits into
same

11/Aug/15 BLR Review Board Packet; draft 1.40 200.00 280.00 ,,
Board Resolutions in
anticipation of monthly
meeting.

12/Bug/15 WEO Attend board meeting; review 2.50 200.00 500.00 ~
bond resolutions.

13/Aug/15 BJIL Correspond w/ J. Mannl re: .50 200,00 180.00
release needed for Mount Hope
Bridge; review and analyze
RITBA Rules and Regulations
regarding use of bridge; draft
and revise release/hold
harmless agreement

13/Aug/15 BLR Review proposed changes by 1.80 200.00 360.00 w

317 IRON HORSE WAY, SUITE 301 PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC WWW.PLDW.COM
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02908 COUNSELORS AT LAW T 401824 5100 F401 8245123




Invoice #

25725

PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC

COUNSELORS AT LAW

Page 2

September 4, 2015

DATE

14/Aug/15

17/Aug/15

26/hug/15

27/Aug/15

31/Bug/1s5

317 IRON HORSE WAY, SUITE 301

ATTY

BLR

BJL

BJL

BJL

BJL

DESCRIPTION ' HOURS

Altus on solar Power purchase
agreement; call to client
engineer re. same; emails with
Authority personnel re. same.

Prepare for and attend call .40
with Authority Engineer re.
finalization and execution of

Solar power Purchase

Agreement.

Correspond w/ RITBA team re: .20
toll meeting in anticipation

of September B8th; review

details from prior hearing and
strategize next steps

Correspond w/ J. Manni re: .10
toll violator meeting

prepare for and travel to 1.20
RITBA offices to discuss toll
violator issues and next steps

Review detailed list of top .10
toll violators in connection

with toll

collection/enforcement process

PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02508 COUNSELORS AT LAW

PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC

RATE

200.00

200.00

200.00

200.00

200.00

AMOUNT

80.00 w

40,00

20.00 W

240.00 W

20.00

WWWPLDW.COM
T401 824 5100 F401 824 5123




PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC
COUNSELORS AT LAW

Invoice # 25725 Page 3 September 4, 2015

Summaxry by Attorney

Attorney staff Level Hours Rate Amount
Wwilliam E. O'Gara Partner 2.50 200.00 500.00
Brian J. Lamoureux Partner 3.00 200.00 600.00
Benjamin L. Rackliffe Associate 3.60 200.00 720.00
Totals 9.10 =4 1,820.00,
"\
DISBURSEMENTS
27/Bug/15 Travel 35.65
Totals s ;;j;;
Total Fee & Disbursements $ 1,855.65
Payments Applied 5 .00
Balance Now Due $======;i;:ZfZ;\\
317 IRON HORSE WAY, SUITE 301 PANNONE LOPES DEVEREAUX & WEST LLC WWW.PLDW.COM

PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02908 COUNSELORS AT LAW T401 8245100 F40! 8245123




RHODE ISLAND Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Board Agenda Item Tracking System

AGENDA ITEM DATE PREPARED: SUBJECT: ADLERPOLLOCK & SHEEHAN P.C.
5/ September 14, 2015
FOR THE MEETING OF: PREPARED BY: BuUDDY CROFT
September 25, 2015

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION:

The Authority has engaged Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C. to provide legal services. Submitted for the
Board’s consideration are the firm’s invoices for the month of July 2015 in the amount of $1,954.99.

Financial Effect : $1,954.99

Instructions: The individual named at the top of this page as “preparer” indicates in boxes below which individuals and
departments are to review and approve this document and its corresponding support (if applicable) prior to distribution to
Board members. Then, each individual places his or her initials and date in the appropriate space in evidence of their review.

ROUTING INITIALS | DATE | BoaRrp ACTION:
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | ¢ . B
ol EARLJ. CROFTIII / % [o04

FINANCE ]
MAGGIE BAKER ___ TABLED: uNTIL

ENGINEERING
ERIC OFFENBERG
DISCUSSED:
PLAZA OPERATIONS Action Taken:

SAFETY & SECURITY
JIM MANNI VOTE TAKEN: __YES No

DIRECTOR OF APPROVED: __YES No
ELECTRONIC TOLLING

KATHRYN O’ CONNOR

MAINTENANCE RATIFIED
JAMES ROMANO .

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
MICHAEL BONSIGNORE




ADLER POLLGCK (Q SHEEHAN PC.

Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C.
One Citizens Plaza, 8" Floor
Providence, RI 02903-1345
Telephone (401) 274-7200
Fax (401) 751-0604

175 Federal Street
Boston, MA 02110
Telephone (617) 482-0699
Fax (617) 482-0604

1 T 1050343749
- F\"‘-% L
- g L \'\) V{fﬂ\) -
p‘;ﬂ AR
RI Turnpike & Bridge Authority
Buddy Croft, Executive Director
One East Shore Road
P.O. Box 437 Invoice Date: August 7, 2015
Jamestown, Rl 02835 Invoice Number: 447043
Client Number: 401647
For Professional Services Rendered:
001 - General
Date Timekeeper Description Hours Value
07/06/15 Silveira, L C Electronic correspondence with Ms. M. 0.75 $ 187.50 -
Baker; Prepared for 7/8 meeting with \
Ms. Baker to discuss various pending
matters.
07/07/15 Silveira, L. C Prepared for 7/8 conference with Ms. 0.50 125.00 “
M. Baker and Mr. E. Offenberg
regarding pending matters.
07/08/15 Silveira, L C Conference with Ms. M. Baker and Mr. 1.25 312.50
E. Offenberg regarding pending
matters.
07/20/15 Silveira, LC Received and responded to electronic 0.20 50.00 A
correspondence with Ms. M. Baker
regarding most recent version of new
procurement regulations;
07/28/15 Silveira, L C Communications with Ms. M. Baker 0.25 62.50 =
regarding bylaws, as revised.
07/29/15 Silveira, L C Legal research regarding on-staff 1.20 300.00 A

electrician and permits for on-site work
per contractor's licensing provisions in
R.l. Gen. Laws §§ 5-6-8 and 5-6-13;
Review documentation pertaining to
similar issue addressed for another
quasi-public entity circa 2008;
Telephone conference and electronic
correspondence with Messrs. B. Croft
and E. Offenberg regarding same.




APQAS l ADLER POLLCCK @ SHEEHAN PC.

Bill Number: 447043
Bill Date: 08/07/15

Page 2

Date Timekeeper Description Hours Value
07/30/115 Silveira, L C Research regarding law applicable to 0.30 75.00 A

electricians employed by Authority and

restrictions on electrical work that may

be performed and permits for electrical

installation work; Memo to file.
Subtotal 4.45 $1,112.50 A

Less Discount

Total Professional Services

Timekeeper Summary

Silveira, L. C

Total Professional Services

Hours
4.45

4.45

Total Professional Services and Disbursements for this Matter

e imar i AT 2 1 1 P L 1 e

RN ESY

$ (166.88) A
4,45 $ 945.62 “
Rate Total

$ 250 $1,112.50

$1,112.50

$94562

H




ADLER POLLACK (Q SHEEHAN PC.

RI Turnpike & Bridge Authority
Buddy Croft, Executive Director
One East Shore Road

P.O. Box 437

i ‘,{:;d 0
t

Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C.
One Citizens Plaza, 8" Floor
Providence, Rl 02803-1345
Telephone (401) 274-7200
Fax (401) 751-0604

PR <

El # 05-0343749

V

Invoice Date:

: 175 Federal Strest
/ Boston, MA 02110
Telephone (617) 482-0699
Fax (617) 482-0604

August 7, 2015

Jamestown, Rl 02835 Invoice Number: 447044
Client Number: 401647

For Professional Services Rendered:

007 - General Employment Matters

Date Timekeeper Description Hours Value

07/01/15 Lundsten, E H Review with P. Karison and discuss 0.75 $ 187.50 &
with firm attorney (L. Silveira) issues
on treatment of settlement that was
tied into benefit plan.

07/07/15 Silveira, L. C Prepared for 7/8 conference with Ms. 0/56 WC
M. Baker and Mr. E. Offenberg IS S
regarding labor and employment 6z
matters generally.

07/08/15 Silveira, L C Conference with Ms. M. Baker and Mr. 1.25 31750 A
E. Offenberg regarding pending labor » s £7.50
and employment matters.

07/135 Silveira, L C Telephone conference with Mr. B. 0.10 25.00
Croft regarding employee working in
temporary position during co-worker's
leave of absence.

07/22/15 Silveira, L C Electronic correspondence too Mr. B. 0.40 100.00
Croft regarding temporary filling of
maintenance position; Telephone
conference with Ms. M. Baker
regarding same.

07/27115 Silveira, L C Electronic correspondence with Ms. M. 0.35 87.50 ~
Baker regarding unemployment
benefits for casual employees;

Research regarding same.
07/30/15 Silveira, L C Military leave, unemployment eligibility, 1.00 250.00 -



: Bill Number: 447044
AP @S , ADLER POLLCCK Q SHEEHAN EC. Bill Date: 08/07/15

Page 2

Date Timekeeper Description _ Hours Value

and other labor and employment
issues - Researched and reviewed
terms of collective bargaining
agreement, correspondence, and
memoranda; Drafted and sent
electronic correspondence to Mr. B.
Croft and Ms. M. Baker.

07/31/15 Silveira, L. C Telephone conferences with Mr. B. 0.20 50.00 .,
Croft regarding pending issues,
including military training leave issue
and worker's compensation/sick leave
bank matter.

2% B D 0D

Subtotal k=) 5448750~
( j27.90)
Less Discount $-(Hre-63)"
340 72257
Total Professional Services 455 $966-87 N
Timekeeper Summary Hours Rate Total
Lundsten, E H 0.75 $ 250 $ 187.50
Silveira, L C 3.80 250 950.00
Total Professional Services 4,55 $1,137.50
: ¥ 7209
Total Professional Services and Dishursements for this Matter ”$:95&$7 A

v 08 e

= .
/BRI ! 7]‘2_ b

K Q@W: ‘



ADLER POLLCK Q SHEEHAN PC.

, Al
5 0 FHL
Vod

Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C.
One Citizens Plaza, 8" Floor
Providence, Rl 02903-1345
Telephone (401) 274-7200
Fax (401) 751-0604

175 Federal Street
Boston, MA 02110

T e Telephone (617) 482-0699
e ki e Fax (617) 482-0604
El # 05-0343749
RI Turnpike & Bridge Authority
Buddy Croft, Executive Director
One East Shore Road
P.O. Box 437 Invoice Date: September 10, 2015
Jamestown, Rl 02835 Invoice Number: 447937
Elient Number: 401647
For Professional Services Rendered:
001 - General
Date Timekeeper Description Hours Value
08/06/15 Silveira, L C Telephone conference with Mr. Wilde 0.50 $125.00 ¢
of RIAC re staff electrician; Memo to
file.
Subtotal 0.50 $ 125.00
Less Discount $(18.75) I~
Total Professional Services 0.50 $106.25 "
Timekeeper Summary Hours Rate Total
Silveira, L C 0.50 $ 250 $ 125.00
Total Professional Services 0.50 $ 125.00
$ 106.25

Total Professional Services and Disbursements for this Matter

£y

i




ADLER POLLCCK (Q SHEEHAN PC.

Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C.
One Citizens Plaza, 8% Floor
Providence, Rl 02903-1345

Telephone (401) 274-7200
Fax (401) 751-0604
- S
ks 175 Federal Street
Boston, MA 02110 .
Telephone (617) 482-0699
Fax (617) 482-0604
El # 05-0343749
R! Turnpike & Bridge Authority
Buddy Croft, Executive Director
One East Shore Road
P.O. Box 437 Invoice Date: September 10, 2015
Jamestown, RI 02835 Invoice Number: 447938
Client Number: 401647
For Professional Services Rendered:
007 - General Employment Matters
Date Timekeeper Description Hours Value
08/04/15 Silveira, L C Telephone conference with Mr. B. 0.20 $50.00 .
Croft
08/05/15 Silveira, L C Telephone conference with Mr. B. 0.10 25.00 5
: Croft re interpretation of specific
provisions of collective bargaining
agreement.
08/18/15 Silveira, L C Cuomo grievance - Received and 0.20 50.00
reviewed electronic correspondence
from Ms. M. Durgin, Mr. B. Croft re
memo of agreement resolving Cuomo
grievance; Review of proposed
revisions to draft agreement.
08/25/15 Silveira, L C Electronic correspondence with Ms. M. 0.35 87.50 ,
Durgin re Memo of Agreement
resolving Cuomo grievance re
worker's compensation and sick leave;,
Reviewed and revised Memo of
Agreement; Memo to file re terms of
resolution to be discussed with Mr. B.
Croft.
Subtotal : [ I - 0.85 $212.50
U P
. ey b 7
Less Discount 70”,52? LI UV //m_,. e $(31.88) ..
Total Professional Services™ """ 0.85 $180.62 .

ot e AT




RHODE ISLAND Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Board Agenda Item Tracking System

AGENDA ITEM DATE PREPARED: SUBJECT: RATIFICATIONS
September 15, 2015

FOR THE MEETING OF: PREPARED BY: MAGGIE BAKER
September 25, 2015

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION:

Request the Board’s approval on the following ratifications: See table, next page.

Financial Effect :  $4,143,419.24

Instructions: The individual named at the top of this page as “preparer” indicates in boxes below which individuals and
departments are to review and approve this document and its corresponding support (if applicable) prior to distribution to
Board members. Then, each individual places his or her initials and date in the appropriate space in evidence of their review.

ROUTING INITIALS | DATE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
EARLJ. CROFTIII

BOARD ACTION:

FINANCE 7
v MAGGIE BAKER '\MZ) (‘/\\lA‘\ ___TABLED: uNTIL

ENGINEERING ¢
ERIC OFFENBERG
DISCUSSED:

PLAZA OPERATIONS Action Taken:
SAFETY & SECURITY
JiM MANNI VOTETAKEN: __YES No

DIRECTOR OF APPROVED:  __YES __No
ELECTRONIC TOLLING

KATHRYN O’ CONNOR

MAINTENANCE
JAMES ROMANO —_ RATIFIED

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
MICHAEL BONSIGNORE




Vendor Contract Amount Paid
Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-36 5492,434.31
Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-37 $1,187,343.25
Aetna Bridge Company 11-1-38 51,239,745.47
Aetna Bridge Company 14-12-6 5778,204.37
Aetna Bridge Company 12-1-17 $93,944.99
Keville 11-1 $34,627.33
PB Americas, Inc 15-8-6 5$2,922.43
Cardno ATC Mt. Hope - Lead §1,356.25
Jacobs 15-12 $44,181.58
Northeast Collaborative 15-7 $8,125.00
Northeast Collaborative Jan.vestown 53,219.50
Maintenance
wspP 10-7-2 $101,139.50
Roadsafe 15-4 $122,297.00
East Coast Construction 15-1 $5,740.00
CDM Smith 15-9-3 56,672.13
CDM Smith 15-10-1 $13,996.30
CDM Smith 14-12-5 51,233.40
CDM Smith 15-4 $6,236.43
Grand Total $4,143,419.24
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Aetna Bridge Company. 30 Lockbridge Sireet, Pawlucket, R\, 02860

Newport Bridge — Steel Repairs/Protective Coatings
Payment #: 37

RITBA Project #: 11-1

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned certifies that the following Subcontractor(s) have been paid by Aetna
Bridge Company for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments
received from Rhode Island Turnpike & Bridge Authority.

Atsalis Bros.

DEMCO

CONTRACTOR:

IYALE e aom

Stat@éghode Island, County of Providence

Sworn and subscribed tg.before me this 7th__day of _August 2015

Notary Public:
My commission explres 6/1/18
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PARSONS RECEWED AUB 31 206

BRINCKERHOFF

August 27, 2015

Mr. Eric Offenberg, P.E.

Director of Engineering

Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Newport/Pell Bridge Administration Building
One East Shore Road

P.O. Box 437

Jamestown, Rl 02835

RE: Newport/Pell Bridge ‘
Contract 11-1 Steel Repairs and Protective Coating — East Approach
Progress Payment Request No. 38

Dear Mr. Offenberg:

Attached is a copy of Aetna’s Payment Request Number 38 for a total of $1,239,745.47
and the accompanying Certification of Payment to Subcontractors and Vendors. PB has
reviewed the invoice and verified with the Resident Engineers that all quantities and
items included in the progress payment request by Aetna conform to the contract
requirements. Note that this invoice incorporates contract revisions made under Change
Orders 1 and 2.

We recommend that payment be released to Aetna Corporation.

Very truly yours,
PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF

| e LM~

Debra L. Moolin, P.E.
Project Manager

Route: RQH/File

1 of 1
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PARSONS
BRING, HOFF

CONTRACT AMOUNT: $165,000.00
PREVIOUSLY BILLED: $162,040.42
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $2,922.43
BILLED TO DATE: $164,962.85

$37.15

Invoice No. AR# 597973
Issuing Company and Remittance Address Company No. Date
PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF, INC 02 7120115
PO BOX 732476 PB Project No. ’
DALLAS, TX 75373-2476 -
FEDERAL ID NO. 11-1531569 - 187619A Est#6
Client Name and Address Client Order No. ‘
#REF! ' ’
#REF! Period Covered
#REF!
Attention: Nr. Eric Offenbei;_g, P.E. From: 5/30/15 To: 6/26/15
Praject Title Total Invoice Amount
WEST APPROACH SPANS $2,922.43
}BID DOCUMENTS FOR CONTRACT 15-08, WEST APPROAéH SPANS
BID DOCUMENTS FOR CONTRACT 15-08, WEST APPROACH SPANS
LABOR CHARGES $2,922.43
NON LABOR CHARGES $0.00
SUBCONSULTANT $0.00
TOTAL ANMOUNT DUE . $2,922.43




Please Remit Payment To:

Cardno ATC
' Dept. 3263 - P.O. Box 123263
Stiapiti the Future 28 9116 Dallas, TX 75312-3263
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority Invoice Number: 1875933
Eric Offenberg - Project: Invoice Z301000053
P.O. Box 437 Date: Project May 21, 2015
Jamestown, Rl 02835 Manager: Terms: Gautie, Stephen
30 Days
Project Name : Mount Hope Bridge - Bristol, Rl - SIR
For Professional Services Rendered Through: 5/1512015
Mount Hope.Bridge, Bristol RI Total Invoiced
Proposal 301.2013.0021 Revised Budgeted Amount This Invoice To Date
Release Notification $830.00 $0.00 $678.75
Health and Safety Plan $700.00 $0.00 $695.00
Property Plans / Access Agreements $1,760.00 $0.00 $1,716.45
Private Property Owner Meetings $2,200.00 $0.00 $965.00
. Sampling Plan / RIDEM Meetings . $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,753.70
Sampling and XRF Fleld Screening for Lead $10,000.00 $0.00 $9,851.07
Laboratory Analyses ‘ ' $760.00 © $0.00 $726.50
Site Investigation Report and Checklist - $4,100.00 $0.00 $2,100.00
Pre and Post-SIR Abutter Notifications $1,300.00 $0.00 $875.00
Contingency, 10% $2,550.00 $0.00 $0.00
Alumni House Sampling/Analytical ' $1,650.00 $0.00 $1,633.33
Alumni House Sampling/Analytical Additional $2,170.00 $0.00 $2,167.84
Bridge Supplemental Soil Sampling $8,050.00 $1,356.25 $2,396.25
TOTALS: $39,870.00 $1,366.25 $27,558.89
Amount Due This Invoice $1,356.25

24
7




Shaping the Fuiure

Please Remit Payment To:

INVOICE

Cardno ATC

Dept. 3263 — RO. Box 123263
Dallas, TX 75312-3263

Overnight or Special Delivery: Cardno ATC (972-680-1800), Dept. 3263 — P.O. Box 123263/ 1501 North Plano Rd.; Richardson, TX 75081-6044

Credit Card or Wire Transfer Payments, Please Contact Corporate Accounts Receivable at: (337) 234-8777 www.cardno.com/ www.cardnoatc.com

Current
Billings to Date 1,356.25
Project Limit
Remaining
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
1875933 a6/21/2015 1,366.25
1858741 02/12/2015 0.40
1870445 + 04/22/2015 1,602.44
Total Now Due 2,958.09
Aging Balances
Under 30 31-60 61-90 Over 90
2,958.69 0,00 0.00 0.40

Prior
18,097.69

Total
20,453.94
33,020.00
12,566.06

Rhode Island Turnpike & Bridge Auth Invoice # : 1875933
Offenberg, Eric Project : Invoice ~ Z301000053
PO Box 437 Date : Project May 21, 2015
Jamestown Rl 02835 Manager Terms: Gautie, Stephen
30 Days
Project Name : Mount Hope Bridge - Bristol, Rl - SIR
For Professional Services Rendered Through: 5/15/2015
Phase : 00001 - Site Investigation/SIR
Professional Personnel
' Hours Rate Amount
Category 3 - P1
’ 8.00 75.00 600.00
Category 3 - P2
1.25 85.00 106.25
Category 3 -T2 .
10.00 65.00 650.00
Total Professional Personnel 19.25 1,356.25
Labor 1,356.25
Total This Phase $1,356.25
Amount Due This Invoice $1,356.25

Page 2 of 3




Project: Z301000053 -- Mount Hope Bridge-Bristol, RI-SIR Invoice # : 1875933

Billing Backup ) Thursday, NMay 21, 2015

Phase : 00001 - Site Investigation/SIR
Professional Personnel

Class/ Employee Name Date Hours Rate Amount
Category 3 - P1
Gautie, Stephen .
4/28/2015 4.00 75.00 . 300.00
Sampling
4/29/2015 4.00 75.00 300.00
Sampling
8.00 600.00

Category 3 - P2
Gautie, Stephen

5/15/2015 1.25 865.00 106.25
Tables prep.
Category 3 - T2
Gautie, Stephen
4/20/2015 3.75 65.00 ) 243.75
Figs.
4/29/2015 1.25 65.00 81.25
Figs prep.
3 5/5/2015 . 2.00 65.00 130.00
Figs prep .
5/6/2015 3.00 65.00 195.00
Figs prep. :
10.00 650.00
Total Professional Personnel 1,356.25
Labor 1,356.25
Total This Phase $1,356.25
Total This Invoice $1,356.25

Page 3 of 3




July 24, 2015

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE & BRIDGE AUTHORITY
One East Shore Road

P. O. Box 437

Newport/Pell Bridge Administration Building
Jamestown, RI 02835

Attn: Mr. Buddy J. Croft
Executive Director

777 Main Street

Fort Worth, TX 76102-5304
817.735.6000
817.735.6148 FAX

INVOICE NO.:  WTXT3600-48

PLEASE REMIT TO:

JACOBS ENGINEERING
clo Bank of America

800 Market St.

Lockbox 18713F

St. Louis, MO 63150-8713

PROJECT NO: WTXT3600
FOR PERIOD ENDING: 6/26/2015

RITBA Traffic and Revenue Consultant

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$ 43,846.93
§ 334.65
$ 44,181.58

This statement may not inchide disbursements and other charges incurred during the period shown but not yel reflected on our accounting records.

Please reference invoice # with all payments
Remit to: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., ¢/o Bank of America, 800 Market St., Lockbox 1B713F, SL. Louis, MO 63150-8713
Wire Transfer: Bank of Amesica; ABA#111 000 012; Credit: Jacobs Engineering Group, Account #3750916030
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Two Penn Plaza
Suite 0603

New Yark, NY 10121
Phone: 212.944.2000
Fax: 212.302.4645

www.jacobs.com

'WORK PROGRESS REPORT
RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
On-Call Toll Consulting Services

TO: Buddy Croft, Executive Director DATE: July 23, 2015
FROM: Suzanne Seegmuller, Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.
SUBJECT: Summary of Work Efforts (May 23, 2015 thru June 26, 2015)

BILL # 48
INVOICE DATE: July 23, 2015

This progress report summarizes Bill Number 48 and the work efforts completed on by
Jacobs during the above referenced period.
o 5-20-15 — Held RFP Review workshop with RITBA staff in Jamestown RI

o 6-9-15 — Conducted TCS Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit at RITBA Offices in
Jamestown Rl

o 6-19-15 — Held telecon with RITBA staff to review responses to vendor questions

o 6-22-15 — Held follow up telecon with RITBA staff to review response to vendor
questions

o Finalized issuance of TCS RFP and advertisement
o Prepared Pre-Bid Meeting Presentation
o Prepared responses and addendum materials for TCS RFP.

o Participated in periodic RIDOT Director's status meetings (via telecon and in
person in Providence).

e Held weekly status meeting with RIDOT staff to begin initial toll system
procurement efforts.

e Began development of initial project schedules and RFP outlines.



RITBA

Traffic & Revenue and Engineering Services
Progress Report

Page 2 of 2

o Began initial efforts to define level of preliminary site plan design to be included in
toll system RFP solicitation.
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P.O. Box 2650
Briarcliff Manor, NY 10510 . 30805
914-747-1120 ‘ »
DATE:  July 8, 2015

Mr. Eric Offenberg, P.E.
Director of Engineering

Rhode Island Turnpike & Bridge Authority JOB No. 110001.008
One East Shore Road
PO Box 437 2015 Jamestown Verrazano Bridge

Jamestown, RI 02835

RITBA Contract No. 10-7B

Invoice No: 02 2015 Inspection - Jamestown Verrazano Bridge
Invoice Period:  April 26, 2015 through Jung 26, 2015

For Services April 26, 2015 through June 26, 2015

In accordance with our proposal dated February 23, 2015 the total cost of this work is not to exceed $617,223.73

Project No. 110001.008 Previously Billed
Budget Bilied Current To Date Balance
Direct Technical Labor $161,029.16 $89,904.64 $19,833.52 $109,738.16 $51,291.00
Overhead & Fixed Fee $273,748.57 $152,837.89 $33,716.98 $186,554.87 $87,194.70
Out of Pocket Expenses $1‘8,445.00 $15,862.69 $0.00 $15,862.69 $2,582.31
Subcontractor $164,000.00 $68,300.00 A $47,589.00 $115,889.00 $48.111.00
é;ﬁ’l 7,223.73 $326,905.22 $101,139.50 $428,044.72 $189,179.01
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS I_NVOICE: $101,139.50

The charges submitted under this invoice have been review by me and are deemed to be
appropriate and correct to the best of my knowledge for the worked performed to date.

v
\5

i ’ 7/9/12015 ) 7
Michael J. Mang!\ifne, Projec@?nager . Date %

1 original/2 coples

“An Equal Opportunity Employer, M/F"

This invoice is payable on presentation. A late charge of 1 /2% per month will be added to all balances remaining unpald 30 (!hlrty) days or more.

B FLAE (ONRR FEAL 0L DEARNET EYRSECEES 4040267 4704 MMePiaei et e s




WSP

555 Pleasantville Road July 9, 2015
P.O. Box 2650 .
Briarcliff Manor, New York 10510
SCHEDULE OF DIRECT SALARIES
WSP Project No. 110001.008
Invoice No: 2
Period Covered: April 26, 2015 thru June 26, 2015
Name Billed
Direct Labor Hourly Total
Rate Hours Amount
Michael Mangione $72.00 13 $936.00
Robert Kemp $72.00 12 $864.00
Matthew Bacon $62.00 102 $6,324.00
Justin Downing $45.00 65 $2,925.00
Michael Brennan $20.00 131 $2,620.00
Matthew Sullivan $45.00 45 $2,025.00
Evan Ross $24.00 55 $1,320.00
Hugo Ortega $23.00 81 $1,863.00
Leonid Torchigin $39.47 16 $631.52
Orest Thomollari $32.50 10 $325.00
TOTAL 530 $19,833.52
Overhead & Fixed Fee 1.70% $33,716.98
Total Salary Cost $53,550.50

*Maximum Contract Rate $72.00



July 9, 2015

WSP : . |
555 Pleasantviile Road . Job # 110001.008 |

P.O. Box 2650 Invoice 02
Briarcliff Manor, New York 10510 .

DETAIL OF NON-SALARY COSTS FOR THE PERIOD:
April 26, 2015 through June 26, 2015

PROJECT NAME: 2015 Jamestown Verrazano Bridge

TOTAL
DATES ITEM/IDESCRIPTION ) AMOUNT
Out of Pocket Expenses
05/22/15 Smith Marine Ine. - Invoice 063265 $47,589.00
Total Amount $47,589.00.

Page 1
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RoadSafe :

[nvoice No. RI15003-2

55 Bodwell Street :

Avon, Massachusetts 02322
508-580-6700 EAX 508-580-5166

Customer
Date: 06/30/15

Name Rhode Island Turnpike & Bridge Authority
Address One East Shore Road, P.O. Box 437 RTS Est. No.: 2

City Jamestown State Rl ZIP 02835-0437 Contfract 15-04
Atin: " Period: 531115 TO 6127115
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL '
1|RI115003 Estimate 2 $ 122,297.00 $122,297.00
1iLess 0% Retainage $0.00 $0.00
SubTotal $122,297.00
Payment Details Shipping & Handling $0.00
O Cash Taxes State
®  Check
O  CreditCard TOTAL $122,297.00
Name
CC# Office Use Only
Expires

AW,/: [‘/UU/!
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260 West Exhangé Stiet, Suite 300 Rﬁ@E\\!g
Providence; BIO2903

tel: . *401-751-5360

Tx: 4012742173

July 2,2015

Mr. Eric Offénbetg; P.E.

Director of Engineering =~

Rliode Island Turapike and Biidge Authority
One East Shore Road

Jarestown, Rhode Island 02835

Subject: Invoice No.3 for Task Order #5 - Bridge Camera Design

Déar Mr, Offénberg:

Please find the enclosed Invoice No:3 foréngineering sprvices associated with the Task Order #5
— Bridgé Camera Design. This invoice/for $6,672:13 peflects services performed from April 19,
2015 through Jurie 13 2015. Tasks, ompw rincludé:

e Finalize bid dociimeénts associated withi thie Bridge Camera Désigh incldinig platis,

specifications and estimate.

e Biddingsupport services,
At the conclusion of this reporting/invoiciiig period, we have expended 87 percent of the avetall
1ot to exceed amount of $61,820. Please contact me if you have any guestions regardingthis
invoice at (401) 457-0335. '

cgards,

/ dseph M. Bambara, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer
CDM Smith
Attachment

cc:  Kevin Johnson, CDM Smith
Eric Silverman, CDM Smith

‘ 5\4 <
il

WATER + [EN\'iiRdNMENT +TRANSPORTATION + ENERGY -+ FACILITIES




75 State Street, Suite 701
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
tel: 41 617 452-6000

fax:+1 617 345-3901

INVOICE

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY

MR. BUDDY CROFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE
P.O. BOX 02835T
JAMESTOWN, RI 02835

Amount Due l
This Inveice:

$6,672.13

Please Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc.
P.O. Box 4021

Boston, Massachusetts 02211

JULY 02,2015

INVOICE NUMBER: 80527665/3
PROJECT NUMBER: 107342
INVOICE #3

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE RITBA - ONCALL TOLL CONSULTING SERVICES, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AGREEEMENT DATED JULY 18,2012 AND TASK ORDER #5 - BRIDGE CAMERAS

_SERVICES FROM APRIL 19, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 13, 2015

Labor Cost
Employees Description Hours Rate Total Cost
SILVERMAN, E SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 5.0 68.56 8 342.80
RYAN, W SENIOR ENGINEER 4.0 66.53 3 266.12
BAMBARA, ] PROJECT ENGINEER 6.0 44.90 $ 269.40
DONALDSON, J STAFF ENGINEER 6.0 43.73 $ 262,38
DELISO, M STAFF ENGINEER 7.0 35.51 8 248.57
BARRY, A STAFF ENGINEER 11.0 33.99 3 373.89
Subtotal 39.0 ] 1,763.16
Overhead @ 171.86% b 3,030.17
Fee @ 15.0% $ 719.00
Total Labor Cost 5 5,512.33
Other Direct Costs
Cost Type Amount
CAR RENTAL 3 42.66
Total: 5 . 42.66
Page 1



75 State Street, Suite 701
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
tel: +1 617 452-6000
fax: +1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY

MR. BUDDY CROFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE
P.0. BOX 02835T
JAMESTOWN, RI 02835

Please Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc.
P.O. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusefts 02211

INVOICE
JULY 02,2015
INVOICE NUMBER: 80527669/3
PROJECT NUMBER: 107342
INVOICE #
Amount Due I $6,672.13 - ! ICE#3
This Invoi‘ce: 2 .

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Outside Professionals

Subconsultant .

CDM COMPANIES (INTERNAL)

Total:

Total: $

6,672.13

Amount

$
5

5 6,672.13

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE REFERENCE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS INVOICE, PLEASE CALL LESLIE FORTIER @ (617)452-6687.

Paoge 2

1,117.14
1,117.14




Please Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc.
PO. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetts 02211

.75 State Street, Suite 701

Boston, Massachusetts 02109 INVO!CE

tel: +1 617 452-6000
fax: +1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY

MR. BUDDY CROFT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR -

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE :

P.0. BOX 02835T . JULY 02,2015

JAMESTOWN, RI 02835
INVOICE NUMBER: 80527669/3
PROJECT NUMBER: 107342
INVOICE #3

Amount Due | $6,672.13 |

This Invoice:

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Invoiced Previously: § 47,162.08
Invoiced ITD: § 53,834.21

Total Contract Amount: § 61,820.00
Balance Remaining: $ 7,985.79

Total Due This Invoice: $ 6,672.13




RECEIVED JUL 1 6 20%

"260 West Ex‘chang_e Stregt, Stite 300,
Providence;RIOZO08

el -403-751-5360

fax 4012742173

Jily'10, 2015,

Mr: Eric Offenberg, P.E.

Dlreci:or of Engineering

Rhiode igland Turnpike’and Bridge Auithority
Orie Edst Shore Road

Jaméstown, Rhode Island 02835

Subject: Invoice No.1 for Task Order #8 - Solar Power Project

Dear Mr. Offenbeig:
Please find the enclosed Invoice No 1 for engineering services assoc1ated with the Task Order #8
= Solar Power. Pro]ect Thisi invoicefor $13,996,30 reﬂects seryices performed from March 22,
2015 through June 13, 2015. Tasks completed ‘under this invoice inchide:

o Prépariig and fifializirig the Solar Power Project RFP.
At the conclusion.of this reporting/invoicing period, we have expended the overall not to exceed
amountof §14, 000. In addition to the above completed tasks; we also completed additional work
under RITBA direction, which was out of the original scope of work. This' mcluded

o Attending the pre-bid mieeting

o Evaluating coniractor bids

©  Attending financial meeting with the developer

e Reviewing additicnal financial proposals.
This additional work has been included in.Addendum No. 1, which is awaiting RITBA signature

and will be billed separately under a future invoice. Please contact me if you have any questions
regarding this inVoice at (401) 457- 0335.

Attachment
cci  Kevin Iohnson, CDM Swiith
Anthony Priitio, CDM.-Siiith
&

WATER + ENVIRONIENT + TRANSPORTATION + ENERGY + FACILITIES: |




RECEWED Jp_af ] o AN
Please Remit To:
N CDM Smith Inc.

e RO. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetts 02211

75 State Street, Suite 701

Boston, Massachusetts 02109 I NVO I C E

tel: +1 617 452-6000

fax:+1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
MR. BUDDY CROFT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE

P.0. BOX 02835T

JAMESTOWN, RI 02835
JULY 10,2015

INVOICE NUMBER: 80528583/1
PROJECT NUMBER: 109363
INVOICE #1°

AmountDue | 813,966.30 |

This Invoice:

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE RITBA - ONCALL TOLL CONSULTING SERVICES, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AGREEEMENT DATED JULY 18, 2012 AND TASK ORDER #8 - SOLAR POWER

SERVICES FROM MARCH 22, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 13, 2015

Labor Cost
Employees ) Description Hours Rate Total Cost
PRIMO, A PROJECT MANAGER 24.5 58.92 3 1,443.54 ..
JUROTICH, T SENIOR ENGINEER 4.5 49.46 $ 222.57
BAMBARA, J SENIOR ENGINEER 10.0 44.90 $ 449.00
BAMBARA, J SENIOR ENGINEER 3.0 44.24 5 132.72
DONALDSON, J ENGINEER 30.0 43.73 5 1,311.90
DONALDSON, J ENGINEER 22.0 41.25 $ 907.50
Subtotal 94.0 § 4,467.23
Overhead @ 171.86% $ 7,677.38
Fee @ 15.0% . k3 1,821.69
Total Labor Costs ] 13,966.30

b3 13,966.30

Page 1



Please Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc.
PO. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetts 02211

75 State Street, Suite 701

Boston, Massachusetts 02109 ! NVO IC E

tel: +1 617 452-6000
fax: +1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
MR. BUDDY CROFT )

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE

P.0. BOX 02835T

JAMESTOWN, RI 02835
JULY 10, 2015

INVOICE NUMBER: 80528583/1
PROJECT NUMBER: 109363
INVOICE #1

Amount Due I $13,966.30 : |

This Invoice:

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Total: $ 13,966.30

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE REFERENCE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS INVOICE, PLEASE CALL LESLIE FORTIER @ (617)452-6687.

Page 2




Please Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc.
P.O. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetts 02211

75 State Street, Suite 701

Boston, Massachusetts 02109 ﬂ NVO l C E

tel: +1 617 452-6000

fax: +1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY

MR. BUDDY CROFT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE

P.O.BOX 02835T . ' : JULY 10, 2015

JAMESTOWN, RI 02835
INVOICE NUMBER: 80528583/1

PROJECT NUMBER: 109363
INVOICE #1

Amount Due ' $13,966.30 l

This Invoice:

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Invoiced Previously: $ 0.00
Invoiced ITD: § 13,966.30

Total Contract Amount: $ 14,000.00
Balance Remaining: $ 33.70

Total Due This Invoice: § 13,966.30




e o e e e A R

e TR

Please Remit To:
CDM Smiith Inc.
P.O. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetts 02211

75 State Street, Suite 701

Boston, Massachusetts 02109 I N VO I C E

tel: +1 617 452-6000

fax:+1 617 345-3901

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
MR. BUDDY CROFT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE

P.O. BOX 02835T

JAMESTOWN, RI 02835

JUNE 17, 2015
INVOICE NUMBER: 80526173/7
PROJECT NUMBER: 106006
INVOICE #5

Amount Due I $1,233.40 l

This Inveice: —

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE RITBA - ONCALL TOLL CONSULTING SERVICES, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AGREEEMENT DATED JULY 18,2012 AND TASK ORDER #6 - PELL BRIDGE MEDIAN BARRIER
DESIGN SERVICES '

SERVICES FROM APRIL 19,2015 THROUGH JUNE 13, 2015

Labor Cost

Employees . Deseription Hours Rate Total Cost
BAMBARA, J " SENIOR ENGINEER 8.0 44.90 5 359.20
Subtotal 8.0 8 359.20
Overhead @ 171.86% 8 617.32
Fee @ 15.0% ) $ 146.48
Total Labor Costs 8 1,123.00
Other Direct Costs

Cost Type Amount
AUTO S 110.40

Total: S 110.40

3 1,233.40

Page 1



Flease Remit To:
CDM Smith Inc,
RO. Box 4021
Boston, Massachusetis 02211

75 State Street, Sufte 707

Boston, Massachusetts 021 09 l N VOI C E

tel: +1 617 452-6000
fax:+1 617 345-3001

RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
MR BUDDY CROFT .

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

ONE EAST SHORE DRIVE

P.0.BOX 02835T

JAMESTOWN, RT 02835
JUNE 17,2015

INVOICE NUMBER: 80526171/3
PROJECT NUMBER: 107346
INVOICE #3

Amount Due :
- This Invoice: L 36,236.43 " .

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE

PROFESSIONAT ENi GINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE RITBA - ONCALL TOLL CONSULTING SERViCES, N
ACCORDANCE WITH AGREEEMENT DATED JULY 18,2012 AND TASK ORDER #7 - SIGNAGE

SERVICES FROM APRII, 19, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 13,2015

. Labor Cost
Employees Descripﬁon Hours Rate Total Cost
—
BAMBARA_ J SENIOR ENGINEER ) 38.0 44.90 3 1,70620
TOBEY, N STAFF ENGINEER 10.0 27.68 5 276.80
— T
Subtotal o 48.0 3 © 1,983.00
Overhead @ 171.86% . __— 3 3,407.98
- Fee @ 15.0% " ‘ ' 8 808.65
‘Total Labor Costs 8 6.199.63
Other Direct Costs )
Cost Type . ' ' "Amount
—_—
AUTO ' $ 36.80
—_—
Total: . 8 36.80

$ 6,236.43
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority (the Authority) is a quasi-public agency created by the
Rhode Island General Assembly in 1954 to maintain and operate the Claibe e2iell Bridge (Pell
Bridge), on the west shore of Narragansett Bay (the Bay) whiclrcoppegts:the Newnportand Town
of Jamestown, and the Mount Hope Bridge, on the east shor y the Toy

ich Goninects the Towns of
Bristol and Portsmouth, Rhode Island. In June of 2012, the Jamestown Verrazano Bridge and the new
Sakonnet River Bridge were turned over to the Authority by the state legislature for the operation and
maintenance of the bridge structures and associated parcels of land. Day-to-day operations of the
Authority are led by an Executive Director who oversees 65 employees and reports to a five-member
Board of Directors (Board) comprised of the Director of Transportation, who is a member ex-officio,
and four members appointed by the Governor. For over 50 years, the Authority has been committed to
maintaining and operating the Pell and Mount Hope Bridges in a fisc 1y iresponsible manner that
ensures their physical integrity and longevity.

This discussion and analysis of the Authority’s financial pQ§itidil nd petformance provides information
as of June 30, 2015 and for the year then ended, with comparis s deemed appropriate to the previous
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Readers are encouraged té,,titilize this document in conjunction with
their review of the Authority’s financial statements. | '~

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SR

. | g . .
j ts consist of’fhree parts: management’s discussion and

The Authority’s annual financial statemen
analysis, the basic financial statements with note disclosures, and supplementary information.

The basic ﬁnanclalstatements 1'eport‘,_f,ﬁi_pfoﬁ‘r1,r}fé§ﬁo otif the self-supporting activities of the Authority
funded primarily by toll revenue. Tliey consist of ‘a’Statement of Net Position; a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and a-Statement of Cash Flows, all of which are supported by

Notes to the Ei‘nancial Statements. °

The financial statements provide indications of the Authority’s financial health. The Statement of Net
Position summarizes all of the Authority’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources (on the accrual basis of accounting) as of the fiscal year-end date, and indicates
which assets can be used for general purposes and which are restricted by bond covenants as to their use.
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position reports revenues earned and
expenses incurred during a fiscal year. In addition to reporting cash provided and used by operating
activities, the Statement of Cash Flows also reports other cash sources, such as investment income, and
other cash uses, such as the purchase of capital additions and the repayment of bond principal and
interest obligations.

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to
the Authority, its accounts are classified, for internal accounting purposes, into a number of separate
funds.




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATIONAL SUMMARIE

Activity and Year-End Financial Pggiti
I

The Authority’s total net position increase in 2015 by $11.4 million, or __ %, principally due to an
increase in other capital assets of approximately $10.7 million. The $___ million increase in capital
assets is attributable to projects underway as part of the Authority’s ongoing capital improvement
program, which was funded by previously held investments, net of $___ million of depreciation.

A comparative summary of the Authority’s net position is shown below (do]lars in thousands):
prig |

Statements of Net Position:

June 30, 2014

June 30, 2015
g TR (Restated)

Assets:

Capital assets (net) 71.5% $ 159,782 82.9%

Other:
Investments s 24.1% 23,904 12.4%
Cash and cash equivalents\ .~ 7,914 4.1%
Other .. 1,080 0.6%
| 68395 28.5% 32,808 17.2%
Total asscts 239,582 100.0% 192,680 100.0%
Liabilities:
Noncurrent, bonds payable 55,435 23.1% 58,273 30.3%
Other liabilities 77,006 32.2% 38,369 19.8%
Total liabilities 132,441 55.3% 96,642 50.1%
Deferred inflow of resources 56 - 82 -
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 80,200 33.5% 74,696 38.8%
Restricted, bond covenants 58,231 24.3% 18,271 9.5%
Unrestricted (31,352) (13.1%) 2,989 1.6%
Total net position $ 107,085 44.7% $ 95,956 49.9%




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

activity follows (dollars in thousands):

Operating revenues:

Toll revenues $ 19,299 96.3%

Gas Tax revenue 668 3.3%
Grant revenue

Transponder revenues

Statement and bank fees 73 4%

Total operating revenues 20,040 100.0%

Operating expenses:
Personnel services

Insurance o 3.0% 3,908 19.5%
Repairs and maintenance” “5.5% 904 4.5%
Other ;12.1% 1,275 6.4%
Transponder expense 75 4,709 23.5%
Depreciation . ¢ 29.8% 335 1.7%
Legal ; settlement expensc A 9,846 49.1%
Toml operatmg expenseé? 21,701 61.4.0% 20,977 104.7%
Operatmg income (loss) ) 13,734 38.8% 937) 4. "%
Nonoperating expenses, net (2,601) (7.3)% (5,068) (25.3)Y%
Change in net position 11,333 (31.5)% (6,005) (30.0)%
Net position, beginning of year 95,956 101,961
Net position beginning of year 95,956 101,961
Net position, end of year $ 107,089 $ 95,956

The Authority had a slight decrease in toll revenues for the year ended June 30, 2015 (FY2015) as a
result of a slight decrease in traffic volumes The E-Z Pass customer service center, transaction
processing charges and other toll collection expenses totaled $2,382,033 for FY2015. The Authority
continually monitors both staffing in the customer service center and the lanes in the toll plaza to ensure
the proper level of staff to service its customers.




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Tolls and Operations

The Claiborne Pell Bridge toll schedule is based upon financial-obliga
are set at a level sufficient to fund ongoing operations, d

improvements, and regular maintenance of the Authority’s capital assets. “To
Mount Hope Bridge effective May 1, 1998.

et e o T
¢ludingtyéserves), capital
lls“were removed from the
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In 2009, a consultant was hired to conduct a traffic and revenue study to determine the amount of
revenue required to meet the financial needs of the Authority. As a result, the $1 per axle cash toll at the
Pell Bridge was increased to $2 per axle in September 2009, the first increase since the structure opened
to traffic in 1969. A schedule of proposed future rate increases was also included in that study.

In December 2008, the Authority implemented E-ZPass, the ,,,el,e.‘cﬁ nic toll collection system. The
conversion to E-ZPass was completed in January 2009. The cash rate for-passage is $2 per axle. The
rate for a Rhode Island resident with a Rhode Island ,,qtahépqn’d:er?:i’s $.83. Through January 2010, a
commuter rate for out-of-state residents with a Rhode Tsland transponder was established at $.91 if they
made 31 trips in a 30-day period. This program was replaced in February 2010 with a six-trip rate of
$5.46 to be completed in 30 days. An unlitited plan for Rhode Island residents was introduced for
$40, to be completed in 30 days. The rate for out-of-state E-ZPass transponders was set at $1.75 and
increased to $4 on September 21;20091{ ‘

A customer service center,’iﬁbludinéa walk-in center, an a call center, is set up in Jamestown adjacent
to the toll plaza whete' E-ZPass applications are. ipr essed, transponders are sold and accounts
replenished. Transponders ate sold at cost for/$20 As of June 30, 2015, the Authority had 152,915
active accounts with 210,453 active transponders. -

In January 2012, the Authority e"n\gaggc/l' Sanef IT America to develop, install, and maintain a new
automated Toll Customer Relationship Management System (Toll CRM) which will be utilized in
processing Electronic Toll Collections (ETC) (through E-ZPass) transactions, open and close customer
E-ZPass accounts on-line, maintain the account information database, and manage transponder
inventory. It will also reconcile toll transactions and aid in the resolution of reciprocity disputes
between RITBA and its sister E-ZPass agencies. This contract is valid through June 2019.

The operations department is responsible for the collection of tolls from motorists passing through the
Authority’s toll plaza in Jamestown, adjacent to the Pell Bridge. The department is headed by a Director
of Operations, who is assisted by a number of supervisors in order to operate the facility 24 hours per
day, 365 days per year. The department employs approximately 14 full-time toll collectors throughout
the year, all of whom are covered under a collective bargaining agreement, as well as non-union casual
collectors utilized primarily during the busy tourist season of May 30 through October 12. With the
introduction of E-ZPass, monitors were placed in the lanes to assist motorists encountering problems.
Supervisors are responsible for the smooth operation of all activity during weekdays, and during nights
and weekends are also responsible for reporting to the bridge and all Authority buildings and grounds to
investigate unusual occurrences and to maintain a safe environment for motorists. The Rhode Island
State Police is summoned when circumstances dictate, and also undertakes routine patrols at the toll
plaza and elsewhere adjacent to the bridges, especially during weekend evenings during the summer.
This is done in cooperation with local police and EMT services provided by the municipalities of
Jamestown, Newport, Bristol, and Portsmouth.




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Tolls and Operations (Continued)

In June 2012, the Authority initiated Open Road Tolling (ORT.
one east-bound and one west-bound, allow vehicles with an D‘
toll plaza at normal travel speeds without stopping at a gated toll booth:*

11dérﬁto ftravd throuoh the

Operating Results

Pell Bridge Traffic and Revenue Summary

Traffic and revenue statistics are as follows:

2014

Traffic (number of passages)
Vehicle fares paid with ETC

17,101,915 91.5%

Vehicle fares paid with cash 1,586,066 8.5%
100.0% 18,687,981 100.0%
2014

Revenue . ,
Vehicle fares paid with ETC | - - 70.5% $13,192,073 67.6%

32.4% 6,326,528 32.4%

Vehicle fares pajd'with cash g

$19, ‘4’20 820 100.0% $19,518,601 100.0%

Pell Bridge tlafﬁc decreased duri mg 2015 compaled to the previous year. This resulted in a slight decline
in revenue.

Engineering and Maintenance

The head of the engineering department is a Director of Engineering who oversees all capital
construction activities on behalf of the Authority. In addition, under the Director of Engineering,
separate consulting engineering firms, including on-call contracting firms, have been engaged to manage
projects undertaken on each structure. Each bridge is subjected to an annual inspection, and a more
thorough and complete “in-depth” inspection is performed on each structure every two years.

The Board hired a nationally recognized firm to conduct a risk management study to evaluate the
Authority’s procedures to avoid, prepare for and respond to natural and manmade concerns. The firm
made recommendations to improve the safety and security of the bridges. The Authority has begun
implementing these recommendations.

At June 30, 2015, 71% of the Authority’s assets are capital assets, most notably the two largest
suspension bridges in New England, the operation and maintenance of which the Authority has been
charged. In order to continue to protect these assets for the foreseeable future, the Authority’s Board
(Board) bi-annually revises its ten-year Renewal and Replacement Plan. In April 2014, the Board
approved an updated 10-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).

7



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Engineering and Maintenance (Continued)

During FY2015, the Authority continued its preventive maintenance;
Mount Hope Bridges, which are designed to ensure the safety; ecurit :

while generating long-term savings for the Authority. As partof this effort; a number of Authm 11y staff
have been assigned additional duties, including preventive maintenance of bridge bearings; repair of
potholes on approach roads; preventive corrosion treatment on bridges; snow removal at the toll plaza;
lawn maintenance, routine inspection on expansion and contraction components of bridges; painting of
bridge rails and building interiors; and signage maintenance on bridges.

Capital and Construction Activities

Under the CIP, the Board has approved $229 million towards variolgs%Bgidge and Road projects.

Total {in

FY16 FY18 = FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 $1.000's)

FY15

FY17

Fyig. Y

P
Newport Pell totals 14,698 § 15341 § 6990 § 3,723 § 3,099 § 134,729

Mount Hope totals 5,941 14 18 459 526 1,068 4,662 6,059 49,298
Sakonnet River Bridge

totals 375 254 462 438 2,182 6,488
Jamestown Bridge totals F 167 1494 1,328 394 3,155 23,907
Rt. 138 Jamestown }

connector B 184 264 194 602 10,270
Facilities totals . 704 261 11 11 1,011 4,668

Total all infrastructure $ 37,651 $ 31320 4723053 § 39,117 $ 26444 $ 18,060 § 18,060 $ 10,124 $ 9432 § 16,108 § 229,360

Finance and Accounting

Finance and accounting functions are headed by a Chief Financial Officer who is responsible for
maintaining the Authority’s books and records and for adhering to covenants and other requirements of
agreements entered into with bondholders.

Debt Service

At June 30, 2015, 89.4% of the Authority’s liabilities are debt service obligations entered into during
2003 and 2010. The total 2003 Series A bond issuance raised $35,765,000. Principal payments are due
annually, and interest payments semiannually, until maturity in 2017. The 2003 Series A bonds are not
subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. In April 2010, the Authority sold revenue bonds in the
amount of $50,000,000, which mature in 2039. Principal payments have been deferred until 2017, when
the 2003 Series A bonds mature. Principal payments on the revenue bonds during 2015 totaled
$2,720,000.00.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Debt Service (Continued)

In accordance with the trust agreement entered into between the Author ‘ ‘ellon, the; trustee,
debt service obligations (monthly deposits of toll revenues mad to separate principal, interest, and
debt service reserve accounts held by the trustee) were made during FY2015 on a timely basis.
Compliance with restrictions and covenants stipulated in the trust agreement was monitored during the
year by the Authority. The State of Rhode Island (State) has authorized the Authority to issue
approximately $68,000,000 of additional revenue bonds. The terms and expected date for such issuance
have not yet been determined.

In February 2014, the Authority entered into an agreement with Sovereign. Bank for a $30,000,000
short-term Bond Anticipation Note (BAN), to be used to fund contract: work )rlmalrly on the Pell Bridge
while the Authority prepares to issue the additional authorized bonds '

In November 2014, the Authority entered into a.$60, OOO 000 Bond Antrcrpatlon Note (BAN) , the
proceeds of which were used to pay off the $30,000, OOO F ebrualy 2014 BAN and the remaining amount
to fund continuing contract work primarily on the Pell Be idge. The BAN bears interest at the thirty-day
London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) v,_plus an apphcable margin rate based on the Authority’s debt
rating, payable monthly The BAN is! due’ ini- uary 1, 2016. The Authority intends to
refinance the BAN prior to February 1, 20\1 B

During FY2015, the Authorrty entoled into a $2 000
Department of Transportation’ (RIDOT) through the \RIDOT State Infrastructure Bank to fund other
capital projects that have been included.in the" CH TG date, the Authority has used $906,980 of the
$2,000,000 avar]able This note matules il Décelidbex' 31, 2029.

;000 \,short-telm note with the Rhode Island

Investm ents

The Authority’s investments comprise 12.4% and 12.4% of assets at June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, including the proceeds from the sale of the BANS. Under the trust agreement referenced
above, “moneys in all funds and accounts shall be invested by the holder of such Fund or Account as
soon as practicable upon receipt in Permitted Investments...” The definition of Permitted Investments
includes mostly highly-rated fixed-income securities. At June 30, 2015, 86% of the Authority’s
investments are in the form of money market mutual funds; U.S. Treasury obligations represent
approximately 3%. Approximately 4.5% of the Authority’s investments are in corporate bonds.

Insurance Cost-Saving Initiatives

Insurance continues to be among the Authority’s most significant operating expenses. In January 2005,
management and the local collective bargaining unit cooperated in an effort to control health care costs
while maintaining the current level of service. The Authority entered into a three-year contract with the
union, effective July 1, 2012, and received increases in the employees’ premium co-pays each year
during the term of the contract. The current contract expires June 30, 2017.




MANAGEMENT?’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Insurance Cost-Saving Initiatives (Continued)

insuring the bridges, the Boald increased the deductlble on the marine insurance on the br 1dges In
FY2015, the Authority competitively bid the commercial insurance policies. The result was significant
savings on the property coverage for the bridges with a three-year premium guarantee, resulting in
premiums expense over the three-year period beginning August 1, 2015 remaining essentially flat as
compared to the last three years. The Board continues to work to find ways to decrease insurance costs.

L

Community Involvement

The Authority continues to maintain its relationships with its host, commumtnes of Bristol, Jamestown,
Newport, and Portsmouth, Rhode Island. The Authouty takes an' active role with commumty
organizations and continues to make marketing-related . sponso hlps of cultural and other events in its
host municipalities, which it believes contribute dnectly to an.increase in bridge traffic, especially from
local patrons. Lo

A lease agreement for use of the, Mount. Hop,
University continues to result in,a f'lvorable auangement for
evaluate its operational and physmal needs in Bristol, Rhod

udge s former Gatekeeper’s House with Roger Williams
‘Both parties. The Authority continues to
and.

Legislative Developments

The FY2014 Stale budget mcluded an at _ol that will allow for the transfer of the Sakonnet River and
Jamestown/Verrazano Bridges to'the Rhiode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority from the Rhode
Island Department of Transpoxtatlon The Author ity assumed care, custody and control of these new
assets in April 2014; however, ownership and title to the bridges and related property remain with the
State. Tolls commenced in August 2014 (FY2015) through General Assembly action taken in the
FY2015 State budget.

Subsequently, the Rhode Island General Assembly passed the FY2015 State budget, which eliminated
the toll on the Sakonnet River Bridge, raised the gas tax and other fees, earmarking $0.035 of the gas tax
to the Authority to fund the additional maintenance costs associated with the addition of the Sakonnet
River and Jamestown Verrazano Bridges. The annual estimated revenue expected from the gas tax is
approximately $14.8 million.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority and its finances.
Questions about any of the information contained in this report and requests for additional information

may be addressed to the Executive Director at: Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority, P.O. Box
437, Jamestown, RI 02835.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION — JUNE 30, 2015

X

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,313,477
Accrued interest receivable 50,844
Prepaid expenses ‘ 175,068
Inventory 108,991

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 7,006,217
Investments 49,308,612
Accounts receivable 1,916,049
Total current assets 59,879,258

Noncurrent assets:

Investments 7,192,841
Restricted investments; less cgfiri'eﬁt portion 1,322,696
Capital a’ssetstl‘)ot‘beihg: depfeciated 406,093
Capital assets being depreciated, net 170,780,615
Total noncurrent assét 179,702,245
“Total assets 239,581,503

(continued)
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - JUNE 30, 2015 (CONTINUED)

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,503,459
Accrued interest payable 256,575
Accrued expenses ’ 5,812,457
Electronic toll liability '_1’7}“ 3,850,211
Bond anticipation notes payable 60,000,000
Current portion of bonds payable 2,855,000
Current portion of note payable, RIDOT 154,408
Legal settlement liability 821,152
Total current liabilities 76,253,262
Note payable, RIDOT, less, curlent po 101 752,572
Bonds payable, less current pm’tlon , 55,434,922
Total hablhtles 132,440,756
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOUi{CE
Deferred gam on advance debt 1efundmg 56,072
Commitme’nts and contingencies (the’s’. 6, 8 and 9)
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 80,205,552
Restricted, bond covenants 58,230,878
Unrestricted (31,351,755)
Total net position $§ 107,084,675

See notes to financial statements.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Operating revenues: : SR
Tolls, including violation fees $ 19,409,574

Transponder sales 395,025
Gas tax revenue 15,357,429
Grant Revenue 172,500
Other fees T 95,945

Total operating revenues 35,430,473
Operating expenses:
Personnel services 3,667,615
Utilities 514,057
Contractual services 2,793,381
Other supplies and expenses 968,050
Insurance 4 1,045,861
Repairs and maintenance 1,959,923
Transponder expense - 171,247
Legal settlement - 37,880
Depreciation | 10,543,154
Toté{ prerafiiig expenses 21,701,168
Operating Income 13,729,305
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest expense (3,131,923)
Amortization of bond discount (17,169)
Investment income, net of trustee fees 360,045
Bond issuance costs (150,506)
Miscellaneous income 338,735
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (2,600,818)
Change in net position 11,128,487
Net position — beginning of year 95,956,188
Net position, end of year $ 107,084,675

See notes to financial statements.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201

g

U

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from:

Tolls ‘ § 19,551,752
Transponder sales o 395,025
Gas tax revenue g 14,027,855
Grants 172,500
Other 95,945
Cash payments to:
Suppliers for goods and services (7,468,028)
Employees for services (3,877,672)
Net cash provided by operating éactiyijcjiég 22,897,377
Cash flows from capital and 1e1atedﬁnancmé activities
Acquisition and constgf,ucti'oﬁf‘gf géfpifal assets (18,415,420)
Principal paid on bonds™ ; '~ (32,720,000)
Principal paid on note payable (133,334)
Note proceeds 645,390
Interest paid on-bonds (3,131,923)
Bond issuance costs (150,506)
Bond proceeds 65,000,000
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 11,094,207
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 70,597,509
Purchases of investments (104,517,770)
Investment income received 334,010
Net cash used in investing activities (33,586,251)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 405,333
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,914,361
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 8,319,694

(continued)
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating loss $ 13,729,305
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by
operating activities: T
Depreciation 10,543,154

Miscellaneous income 338,735
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (1,254,645)
Inventory 125,173
Prepaid expenses (42,125)
Accounts payable (399,412)
Accrued expenses (210,057)
67,249

Electronic toll liability

Net cash provided by plagxzat{lag gf(‘;‘ti-vities $ 22,897,377

See notes to financial statements.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,:20

1. Description of business and summary of significant accounting policies:
Description of business:

The Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority (the Authority) was. meated in 1954 by the Rhode
Island General Assembly as a body corporate and politic, with powers to construct, acquire,
maintain, and operate bridge projects as defined by law. The Authol ity was responsible for the
construction of the Claiborne Pell Bridge (formel ly the «Newpoxt Budge) wnch was opened for

Mount Hope Budge between Bristol, Rhode lsland and Portsmouth, Rhode Island and the
Claiborne Pell Bridge between Newpmt Rhode Island ‘and Jamestown, Rhode Island since 1964
and 1969, respectively. On Aprll 2552014, ‘thé¢ State of Rhode Island (the State) transferred
of the land and lmplovements for the Jamestown and the

custody, control and supervision:/
Sakonnet River Bridges fromthe]
Authority. Ownership and ttitle: of the blldges 1emc\ms with the State. The Claiborne Pell Bridge,
Mount Hope Bridge, Jamestown ‘Verrazano Brldgc, and Sakonnet River Bridge are collectively
1efened to helem as the budges

The Authon ny 1s a component it of the State for financial reporting purposes and, as such, the
ﬁnanmal statements of the’ Anthm 1t' 'Wlll ‘be included in the State’s Annual Financial Report.

The Authonty is exempt from f edel al and state income taxes.
Financial statement presentanon, measurement focus and basis of accounting:

The Authority engages only in business-type activities, which are activities that are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

Accounts of the Authority are maintained in compliance with the provisions of the Master Indenture
of Trust (the Trust Agreement) entered into with the Trustee of the bonds. The Trust Agreement
secures the Authority’s revenue bonds and requires that the accounting policies of the Authority
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to
governmental entities.

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, all
assets and liabilities, and deferred inflows and outflows of resources associated with operations
are included on the statement of net position, revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses
are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20

Description of business and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources:

Deferred outflows of resources represent the consumption of net assets that is applicable to a future
reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources represent the cqu1stt10n of net assets that is
applicable to a future reporting period. The Authority had no deferred outflows of resources at
June 30, 2015. The Authority’s deferred inflows of resou/i, s a 'June 30, 2015 consist of deferred
gain on advance debt refunding, determined as the diffe 'nce Between the reacquisition price and
net carrying amount of the refunded debt. The defe .fed gain is being amortized over the life of
the 2003 bond (14-1/2 years) and is reported- as a 1educt10n of interest expense.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of ﬁnancnal statements in confoumty Wlth accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States-of America requires management 't make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and labxlltles and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date: of the financial, ‘statemerits and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses dmm(7 the repor tmg perlod 'Actual tesults could differ from those estimates.

? !

Oper atmg ana’ nonoperating 7evenues and expenses:

Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services for the ongoing operations of the
bridges. The principal operating revenue of the Authority is the collection of toll revenue from
the users of the Claiborne Pell Bridge. Beginning July 1, 2014 the State of Rhode Island enacted
legislation which provides the Authority 3.5 cents of gasoline tax for every gallon sold in Rhode
Island. The Authority received $15,357,429 for the year ended June 30, 2015. Operating
expenses include all expenses for the ongoing management and maintenance of the bridges.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses include all items that do not meet the definition of operating
revenues and expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Authority considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value, except for money market investments (for example, U.S.
Treasury and agency obligations) that have a remaining maturity at the time of purchase of one
year or less and nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts (for example, certificates
of deposit) which are recorded at amortized cost. At June 30, 2015, all investments are reported
at fair value.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013
Description of business and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Restricted assets:

Certain assets have been restricted in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Agreement and
are classified as either current or noncurrent based on the maturities of the underlying securities.

Inventory:

Inventory consists of E-ZPass transponders valued at ‘c"‘gst“ \ﬁ§1i1g the first-in, first-out (FIFO)

method.

Capital assets:

All capital assets are stated at cost, ! he!Authority capitalizes substantially all assets acquired with
an original cost basis in“excess of $10;000 for equipment and $25,000 for bridge and building
improvements which have an| estimated useful lifé in excess of one year. The cost of the
Claiborne Pell Bridge: includes engineering,. legal, financial, administrative and other costs
incident to the construction of the bridge; less income earned on certain investments during
construction.” All capital assets/al;emd/,epfééxgted%us'ing the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the respective assets as follows:

‘ QLHBridges and bridgé ':impl'qi/ell1eﬁts 5-100 years
Buildings and land‘improvements 8-30 years
Equipment e 3-20 years

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets, reported within capital assets, are comprised of licensing fees that do not expire
unless certain contractual obligations are broken and are therefore reported at cost with no
amortization.

Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable principally consist of tolls due from away agencies, amounts collected by the
third-party billing service used by the Authority to collect unpaid tolls and violations from open-
road tolling (ORT) and all-electronic tolling (AET) transactions and gasoline tax receipts.

Bond discounts and isstiance costs.

Bond discounts are amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the related bond (14-Y; years
and 29-% years for the 2003 and 2010 bonds, respectively. At June 30, 2015, bond discounts and
accumulated amortization total $1,043,533 and $318,455, respectively. Bond discounts, net of
accumulated amortization, are presented in the accompanying financial statements as a
component of bonds payable.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Description of business and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Bond discounts and issuance costs (continued):
Bond issuance costs are expensed as incurred.

Revenue recognition - E-ZPass:

The Authority uses an automated electronic toll coﬂectlon system (E-ZPass) which uses
transponders to identify vehicles passing through a.toll plaza. Upon enrolling in E-ZPass,
customers purchase transponders from the Authonty ‘Upon initial enrollment, and subsequently

when minimum dollar maintenance., tequnements are met, customers fund dollars on their
transponders. Prepaid toll 1ecelpts a1e recofded by the Authority as an electronic toll liability
until the customer completes a toll transaction. Upon completion of a toll transaction by a
customer using a valid E- ZPass | transponde] the -Authority records revenue for cmssmg the

Claiborne Pell Brldge or records a liability payable to another state for a vehicle crossing another
state’s toll plaza uqmg a transponder issued-by. the Authorlty, charges the customer’s account, and
reduces the electronic toll liability. The Authorlty records revenue and a related receivable from
another state for customels crossm _he Claiborne Pell Bridge using a transponder issued by
anothm state , -

Toll chal ges received in cash f01 crossmg the Claiborne Pell Bridge are recorded as revenue when
collected. -

Revenue recognition-violation tolls and fees:

The Authority provides Open Road Tolling (ORT) lanes which utilize both E-ZPass and automatic
plate recognition technology. Customers that use ORT lanes that do not have a valid E-ZPass
tlanspondel are charged violation tolls and fees. The Authority uses a third-party billing service to
send the invoices for violation tolls and fees to customers. Revenue from violation tolls and fees
is recognized as collected.

At June 30, 2015, amounts billed to violators for ORT and AET unpaid violation tolls and fees total
$ 5,841,041. Amounts not yet billed to violators for AET unpaid violation tolls and fees total $
737,647

Investment income:

Investment income includes unrealized gains and losses recorded to present investments at fair
value.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20

Description of business and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Accrued sick and vacation:

Employees are granted sick and vacation leave in varying amounts,. Upon retirement, termination
or death, certain employees are compensated for unused vacation and sick leave (subject to
certain limitations) at their then current rates of pay. The-amount accrued at year-end includes
unused vacation and sick leave earned at the employces” current -tates of pay, subject to the
applicable limitations. Y. N

Net position:

The Authority’s net position ha’éibec‘ "'4seg’re_gaté/d into the following three components:

pal

Net investment in capital assets.— represents thi ook value of all capital assets less the
outstanding balances of bonds and other debt, and defeired inflows of resources, if any, used to
acquire, construct or/improve these assets increased by deferred outflows of resources related
to those assets, if any. - 7

Restr‘iyk;‘,;tyed —“those that have befén limited to uses specified either externally by creditors,
contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments or internally by enabling legislation or
law

Unrestricted — a residual category for the balance of net position
Cash and investments:

The Trust Agreement specifies the permitted investments that may be used by the Authority. In
addition, the State requires that certain uninsured deposits be collateralized. Section 35-10.1-7 of
the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, dealing with the collateralization of public
deposits, requires that all time deposits with maturities of greater than 60 days and all deposits in
institutions that do not meet the minimum capital requirements of its federal regulator must be
collateralized.

Deposits:
The carrying amount of the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents, including restricted amounts, at
June 30, 2015 was $8,316,694 while the bank balance was $9,011,243. Of the bank balance,

$911,160 was covered by federal depository insurance and $1,588,086 was held in fully
collateralized repurchase agreements. The remaining balance of $6,511,998 is uncollateralized.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, “20 )

Cash and investments (continued):
Investments (continued):
Concentration of credit risk:
The Authority does not have an investment policy for cQ})ccgl’Ei;gf:i011 ogf;;é:redit risk.

Custodial credit risk:

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the ev nt of ﬁnanmal institution failure, the Authority’s
deposits and/or investments may. 1ot be retumed The Authority does not have a deposit or
investment policy for custodial eredit usk ‘At June. 30, 2015 and for the year then ended, all of
the Authority’s mvestments*were duect mvestments Ot subject to custodial credit risk.

Capital assets:

Balance,
Retirements June 30,
Additions and disposals 2015
Capital assus not being deplecxated
Construction in progress $ - $ 156,093 b - $ 156,093
Licensing fees 250,000 250,000
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 250,000 156,093 - 406,093
Capital assets being depreciated:
Bridges * 204,148,647 20,773,450 224,922,097
Buildings 7,248,380 7,248,380
Land improvements 3,461,911 219,733 3,681,644
Equipment 13,250.191 827,008 (42,050) 14,035,149
Total capital assets being depreciated 228,109,129 21,820,191 (42,050) 249,887,270

(continued)
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Capital assets (continued):

Balance, Balance,
June 30, Retirements June 30,

2014 Additions . and disposals 2015

Capital assets being depreciated
(continued):
Less accumulated depreciation:

§ 8110920 $  (13317)  $ 66,703,986

Bridges * $ 58,606374 ..

Buildings 2,930,756 624,270 3,555,026

Land improvements 1,044,322 1,044,322

Equipment & ' 1,807,957 7.803,321

Total accumulated dcpreciaﬁpn \‘ﬂ10,543,156 (13,317) 79,106,655
Capital assets being deprcciate:dg net © 159,532,313 1.277,036 (28,734) 170,780,615

 §11433,129  §  (28.734)  § 171.186.708

Capital assets, net . :

$159,7823

* Mour{ti‘eﬂgijé’arfq‘Clai‘bome Pellbndge
At June 3:0,2015, capitalized iﬁ'fgeregﬁfﬁdiﬁded in capital assets totaled $3,777,324.
Bonds payable: M

On July 31, 2003, the Authority issued $35,765,000 of Series 2003A Taxable Refunding Revenue
Bonds as an advance refunding of the Series 1997 Revenue Bonds. At June 30, 2015, principal
outstanding under the Series 2003A Bonds is $9,015,000. The final principal payment of the
Series 1997 Bonds was made on December 1, 2003 in the amount of $1,680,000; accordingly, as
of June 30, 2015, the Authority had no obligations related to the defeased Series 1997 Bonds.

The Series 2003A Bonds are fixed-rate bonds bearing interest at rates ranging from 1.15% to
5.23%, payable semi-annually on December 1 and June 1. Principal repayments of the bond are
due annually with a final payment due on December 1, 2017. The Series 2003A Bonds will not
be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity but are subject to special mandatory
redemption as provided in the Series 2003A bond agreement. At June 30, 2015, the Authority has
in-substance defeased debt of approximately $34,895,000, representing outstanding bonds related
to the 1965, 1965A, 1965B and 1967 bond issues. The proceeds from the Series 1997 Bonds
were placed into an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the
refunded revenue bonds. The assets of the trust account and the liability for the defeased bonds
have not been included in the financial statements of the Authority.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,7201

Bonds payable (continued):

On April 8, 2010, the Authority issued $50,000,000 of Series 2010A Revenue Bonds. The proceeds
of the Series 2010A Bonds will be used to finance the renovation, renewal, repair, rehabilitation,
retrofitting, upgrading and improvement of the Claiborne Pell Bridge, the Mount Hope Bridge
and such other activities as are authorized under the Authority Act authorlzmg the issuance of the
Bonds. The Series 2010A Bonds are fixed-rate bonds bearmg interest at rates ranging from 3.5%
to 5%, payable sem1~annually on December 1 and June . rmcxpal repayments of the bonds are
due annually commencing on December 1, 2018 with'a ﬂnal payment due on December 1, 2039.
The Series 2010A Bonds maturing on or after Deoember 1, 2021 are subject to 1edemptxon prior
to maturity at the option of the Authouty.v - -

During the year ended June 30 20] 5 anges in bond payable consisted of the following:

A Balancc

i \ Balance,

Ium, 30 “* Retirements/ June 30, Amount due

2014 ~ amortization 2015 in one year
Revenue bonds payable $ 61735000 Ty $ 2720000  §$ 59015000 § 2,855,000
Bond discounts. .- (742 246) ,1\ 717,168 (725.078)
Total honds payable $ 60 99" 75 3 17,168 $ 2,720.000 $ 58,289.922 $ 2,855,000

The following represents deb‘[ service and sinking fund requirements to maturity as of June 30,
2015:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 2,855,000 $ 2,779,696 5,634,696
2017 3,005,000 2,629,936 5,634,936
2018 3,155,000 2,469,903 5,624,903
2019 1,345,000 2,363,863 3,708,863
2020 7,705,000 10,842,028 18,547,028
2020-2024 9,565,000 8,982,888 18,547,888
2025-2029 12,140,000 6,420,497 18,560,497
2031-2035 15,625,000 2,941,319 18,566,319
2036-2040 3,620,000 90,500 3,710,500

§ 59,015,000 $ 39,520,630 $ 98,535,630

The State has authorized the Authority to issue approximately $68,000,000 of additional revenue
bonds. The terms and expected date for such issuance have not yet been determined.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Notes payable:

In November 2014, the Authority entered into two Bond Anticipation Notes (BAN) in the aggregate
amount of $60,000,000. The BANs bears interest at the thirty-day London InterBank Offered
Rate (LIBOR) plus an apphcable margin rate based on the Author 1ty s debt rating, payable
monthly. The BANs are due in full on February 1, 2016. The Authomy intends to refinance the
BANS prior to February 1, 2016. ‘ :

The Authority also entered into a $2,000,000 note, .due'in- 20”9 with Rhode Island Department of
Transportation (RIDOT) through the RIDOT State Infrastructure Bank to fund other capital
projects that have been included in the Authouty s 10-year capital improvement plan. At June 30,
2015, the outstanding balance under the note is- '$906,980.

Commitments:

Toll Lane Implementatlon and Mamtenance Contl act.a

The Authol ny has a contx act with. Telvent ' seta Technologles for ongoing maintenance service
related to ‘the electronic toll- system E~ZPass The contract’s original term expired on May 1,
2014 and has been extended 1h1 ough April 30, 2016 with an approximate annual cost of $51,303.

E-ZPass Customel Service Contl act

Early in fiscal year 2012, the Authority entered into a new service contract with CS IT America,
now known as Sanef IT America (Sanef). Sanef was engaged to design, implement, and maintain
the Authority’s customer relationship database, and the Authority’s toll transactions in the travel
lanes. The system (Toll CRM) processes all monetary transactions related to the Authority’s
E-ZPass customer accounts, including toll and violation activity. Toll CRM also processes all toll
transactions related to the Electronic Toll Collection System (ETC), sorting and processing them
with the Authority’s sister E-ZPass agencies. The contract also engages Sanef to provide
operation and maintenance services through 2020 at an annual cost of approximately $481,800
per year.

In March 2015, the Authority amended its contract with LES to provide billing and collection
services related to ORT violations. The contract provides for payments to LES of $100,000 per
month through 2016. Additionally, the contract provides for payments of 25% of all amounts
collected by LES which are collected 14 days after the date of invoice.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SiUAenaerber A4, WRIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Commitments (continued):
Construction in progress:

The Authority has entered into contracts to provide for the maintenance of the bridges. As of
June 30, 2015, remaining commitments on these contracts tota},$f‘93,9451.

During 2014, the Authority entered into contracts, totglilié,;$i{q2900,000, for Phase 1T of the steel
repairs and painting on the Claiborne Pell- Bridge, which -is expected to take over a year to
complete. As of June 30, 2015, remaining commitments.on these contracts total $ 13,323,769.

During 2015, the Authority entered mtocontlacts, totaling $20,668,138, for steel repairs and the
placement of the median barrier on the Claiborne Pell Bridge, which is expected to take over a
year to complete. As -of Juhe 3%0,‘;2015, remaining~“commitments on these contracts total

$21,601.469. o

Collective bargainingf'agréemént:

The Authority h‘izf,s,ﬂ22 énnplqueé”ﬁﬁdgél the terns of a contract with the United Service and Allied
Workers of Rhode Island, a collective bargaining unit. The contract expired on June 30, 2017.

Tax deferred savings incentive plan:

The Authority sponsors an employee tax-deferred savings incentive 401(k) plan (the Rhode Island
Turnpike & Bridge Authority Retirement Plan established in 1985; the Plan), which is available to
employees who meet the Plan’s eligibility requirements. The investments held by the Plan, a
defined contribution plan, are managed by third-party service providers and the Plan is
administered by Meridien. Under the Plan, employees may contribute up to 5% of compensation
and the Authority provides a matching contribution. The Authority may also make a
supplemental contribution such that its total annual contribution does not exceed 10% of
employee adjusted net compensation. The 10% limit includes the aggregate of the life insurance
costs as well as the 401(k) contribution. The employees’ contribution to the Plan for fiscal year
2015 was $165,116, while the total cost of the matching and supplemental employer contribution
for fiscal year 2015 was $369,269. The Authority contributes 3.4% of the employee’s salary to
the Plan and also provides an additional match of up to 5% of the employee’s salary. The payroll
for employees covered by the Plan for fiscal year 2015 was $1,854,171 and the Authority’s total
payroll was $2,951,943. The trustees of the Plan are currently comprised of two members of the
Authority’s Board of Directors and one employee. The trustees are responsible for establishing or
amending the Plan’s provisions and contributions. The Board of Directors of the Authority must
approve all amendments to the Plan.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

Risk management:

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; workers’ compensation claims; and natural disasters for which the
Authority carries commercial insurance. Settled claims resulting: from these risks have not
exceeded the Authority’s coverage in any of the past three fiscal years and there have been no
significant reductions in insurance coverage. Accordingly, the Authority has not recorded a
reserve for such claims at June 30, 2015.

Contingencies:
Construction project:

Upon completion of a construction project in 2010, & contractor hired by the Authority submitted a
claim for approximately $2,980,000 for amounts alléged to be owed by the Authority in excess of
the original contract amount due to limitations-imposed by the Authority and for work required to
be performed outside the scope of the original contract. A settlement has been reached with the
contractor for $950,000 of which-the Authority previously recorded a liability for 177,446. The
increase in the cost of the construction project was $772,554.

Class action lawsuit:

The Authority was subject to a class action lawsuit challenging the toll rate structure for certain
drivers using E-Z Pass. During 2011, an opinion and order was issued by the court, granting the
Authority’s request for summary judgment. The parties have negotiated a final settlement which
is pending final approval. At June 30, 2015, the Authority has recorded a liability for $821,697 as
its best estimate of amounts due to certain customers under the terms of the settlement agreement.

Environmental remediation:
The Authority has begun a site investigation into a potential lead remediation project around the
northern approach of the Mount Hope Bridge. This investigation could take up to another six

months to complete before any remedial action will take place. Currently, the Authority had
budgeted up to $1,000,000 in its capital improvement plan for remediation.
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,201

10. Accrued expenses:

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Authority entered into a contract with Duncan
Solutions/Law Enforcement Systems (LES) to perform the noticing and collection effort of toll
violations on the Claiborne Pell Br 1dge In anticipation of the establishment of all-electronic
tolling (AET) and subsequent invoicing and collection of post—pald tolls on the Sakonnet River
Bridge, the Authority entered into a partnership with LES to design and construct the toll
collection system, including the gantry and the purchase: and mstallatlon of all necessary cameras,
laser-readers and computer equipment. Under the terms: of the original agreement, the Authority
was to repay LES its original investment of $3, 000, 000 over time through fees collected. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the, tolls for- the Sakonnet River Bridge were materially
modified from the tolls set forth in the; agleement through legislative actions passed by the State;,
specifically, the tolls were 1mt1ally rleduced to $0.10 per vehicle and later totally eliminated. Asa
result of this modification, th ‘agleement was,/renegotiated and, in lieu of a payment of
$3,000,000 to LES over time, thmugh fees collecte | the Authority was required to make a
payment of $2,000,000 w1th the remaining $1, 000 000-due and payable. During FY2015 the
Authority renegotiated the’ contract with LES. | The temaining $1,000,000 fee has been waived
upon an agreement: that the Authorlty would ‘pay its monthly contract fee of $100,000 until
April 30, 2016. Also, the expense for contract fees was reduced from 33% to 25%. The remaining
$1,000, OOO is being amoxtlzed thlough the term of the agreement.




RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

SCHEDULE OF TRAFFIC COUNT AND REVENUES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Claiborne
Pell Bridge

Traffic count (unaudited): -
Vehicle fares paid with ETC P 9,086,583
Vehicle fares paid with cash S 1,412,377

10,498,960

Toll revenues (audited):
Vehicle fares paid with ETC_} $ 13,680,314

5,740,506

Vehicle fares paid with cash_: :

Total toll revenues $ 19,420,820
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Date Paid  Check No. Payee
7/24/2014 15570 American Express (Earl Croft) IBBTA Meeting $ 1431
7/31/2014 15624 Int'l. Bridge, Tunnel & Turnpike Assn. Earl Croft - SeptMeeting 650
7/3172014 15624 Int'l. Bridge, Tunnel & Turnpike Assn. Stephen Waluk- Sept Meeting 650
7/31/2014 15627 Kathryn O'Connor IBTTA Meeting - San Diego, CA 831
8/14/2014 15646 American Express (Earl Croft) Meeting 387
9/3/2014 15724 Cash Petty Cash 34
9/9/2014 15740 East Ferry Deli Board Meeting Coffee ' 48
9/23/2014 15729 American Express Trip Delaware Rwu Authonty & Registration 1,065
9/23/2014 15755 Eric Offenberg Trip Del'xwau, Rlver Authorlty & Registration 500
9/23/2014 15746 James E. Swanberg Trip Del’m are Rwel Authority & Registration 274
9/24/2014 15780 James R. Romano Trip Dela\wre River Authority & Registration 217
10/1/2014 15807 East Ferry Deli BdardMeéting Coffee 45
10/16/2014 15830 Stephen C. Waluk IBTTA reimburse to S. Waluk 200
10/17/2014 15853 Kathryn O'Connor o 0/8 Business trip 78
10/30/2014 15885 American Express (E'xrl Cro n V\/(éiluk) IBTTA Meeting - Austin, TX 3,074
11/5/2014 15887 Cash : ) Petty Cash i8
1171372014 15919 East Ferry Deli Bod d'Meeting Coffee 45
11/25/2014 "C‘;V;:‘I: Eric Offenberg ) Annapolis Bay Bridge 328
12/9/2014 15974 Ameman Expl oss (bnc Offenberg) Balfi{ﬁi’)’re, MD 434
12/30/2014 16029 ’,Amencan L‘(press (Kathryn Cole “Washington, DC 367
17212015 el 5048 East Ferfy Deli Board Meeting Coftee 45
112172015 16142 Cash : Petty Cash 24
172172015 16151 o Newport County Chamber of Com 2,500
2/3/2015 16173 East Ferry Deli % Board Meeting Coffee 45
2/3/2015 16178 Int'l. Bridge, Tumiél &T urnpike Foundation N. Parrillo Conf. Attendee 575
2/18/2015 16210 American Express (‘Kathlyn Coleman) IBTTA Leadership Academy 1,952
3/4/2015 16264 Kathryn Coleman IBTTA Conf. Expenses 95
3/42015 16265 Kathryn O'Connor IAG Mitg. 2/11 297
3/19/2015 16286 American Express (Kathryn Coleman) IBTTA Washington, DC 803
4/2/2015 16375 University of Rhode Island 5/14 Meeting - B. Croft 25
4/10/2015 16328 East Ferry Deli Payables Trx Entry 45
4/14/2015 16347 Cash Petty Cash 46
424/2015 16457 American Express (Earl Croft) IBTTA Washington, DC 2,424
51372015 16482 East Ferry Deli Board Meeting Coffee 45
512112015 16515 American Express (Earl Croft) IBTTA Portland, OR 1,026
6/2/2015 16570 Eric Offenberg IBTTA Meeting 294
6/2/2015 16578 Cash Petty Cash 88
6/16/2015 16589 East Ferry Deli Board Meeting Coffee 130
6/16/2013 16594 Kathryn O'Connor EMC Mtg/IAG 554
6/23/2015 16611 Int'l. Bridge, Tunnel & Turnpike Foundation E. Offenberg 375
6/23/2015 16611 Int'l. Bridge, Tunnel & Turnpike Foundation J. Romano 575
S 268




RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND REQUIRED FORMAT

JUNE 30, 2014
Statement of Net Position
Attachment B
Assets
Current assets: i
Cash and cash equivalents L8 1,313,477
Investments A A
Receivables 50,844
(Receivables allowance)
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 7,006,217
Investments 49,308,612
Other assets 1,916,049
Due from primary government
Due from other governmients
Inventories . 108,991
Other assets ) 175,068
Total current assets .~ 59,879,258
Noncurrent assets:
Investments = 7,192,841
Receivables T
(Receivables allowance)
Restricted assets: A
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments 1,322,696
Other assets
Capital assets - nondepreciable 406,093
Capital assets - depreciable (net) 170,780,615
Other assets, net of amortization
Total noncurrent assets 179,702,245

Total assets

239,581,503
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND REQUIRED FORMAT

JUNE 30, 2014

Statement of Net Position (continued) ~ Attachment B
Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Cash overdraft ,
Accounts payable L8 9,393,643
Due to primary government
Due to (from) other component units
Due to other governments
Deferred revenue

Other liabilities 3,850,211
Current portion of long-term debt 62,855,000
Total current liabilities 76,098,854
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due to primary government . | 906,980
Due to other governments
Deferred revenue - .~
Notes payable”
Loans payable :
Obhgattons under capital 1LﬁS€S
Other liabilities ;
Compensated absences
Bonds payable A 55,434,922
Total noncurrent liabilities 56,341,902
Total liabilities 132,440,756
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred gain on advance debt refunding 56,072
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 80,205,552
Restricted for:
Debt 58,230,878
Other
Other nonexpendable
Unrestricted (31,351,755)
Total net position $ 107,084,675




RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND REQUIRED FORMAT

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,201,

Statement of Activities Attachment C

Expenses $ 24,850,260

Program revenues:
Charges for services Fa 35,430,473
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total program revenues 35,430,473
Net (Expenses) Revenues 10,580,213
General revenues: . @
Interest and investment earnings 360,045
MiscellaﬁeOLjs revenue 338,735
Td.tal gerieral revenue 698,780
Special items
Extraordinary items (150,506)
Change in net position 11,128,487
Total net position - beginning as restated 95,956,188
Total net position - ending $ 107,084,675

|
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND REQUIRED FORMAT

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015;

Long-Term Debt Attachment D

Fiscal

Year

Ending P

June 30, Principal Interest L7 “Total
2016 $ 2,855,000 $ Y 2779696 $ 5,634,696
2017 3,005,000 . 2,629,936 5,634,936
2018 3,155,000, . 72,469,903 5,624,903
2019 . 1,3450000 .7 2,363,863 3,708,863
2020-2024 L 1,705,000 10.842,028 18,547,028
2025-2029 19,565,000 78,982,888 18,547,888
2030-2034 0 12,140,000 16,420,497 18,560,497
20352039 . 715,625,000 7 12,941;319 18,566,319
2040 o T 3,620,000 - - ©  .'.- 90,500 3,710,500

39,520,630 $ 98,535,630

§.~ 59015000
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201375

Federal
CFDA
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Transportation:
Passed through Rhode Island Department of Transportation: .-~
Federal-Aid Highway Program Y :
Federal Lands Highway Program "I W 97.056 $ 172,500

Total U.S. Department of Transportation an/;l;j;pt’éiEexpf‘enditures

of federal awards $ 172,500
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CPAs/Business Advisors

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over |
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Jamestown, Rhode Island

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to-financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Example
Entity, which comprise the statement of net | position as-of June 30, 2015, the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated ,2015.

Internal Control Over Financizﬁ"! Reportmg

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Rhode
Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority (the Aduthority “iriternal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures 4t are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and responses, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be a
material weakness.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses as Item (2015-01) to be a material weakness.

A Limited Liabilin Partnership
10 Weybosset Street, Suite 700, Providence, Rl 02903 « (p) 401.421.4800  1.800.927.LGCD » () 401.421.0643 + www.lged.com
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards (Continued)

Board of Directors
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its-compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement:amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective:of.our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed. no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Gover.nmentfA‘"'uditiné‘-XStandards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report'is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Example Entity’s internal control'or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Example Entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Providence, Rhode Island
,2015 L
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RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

1
A

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20 S

2015-1 Recording of Financial Transactions

Observations:

Certain transactions were not recorded in the Corporation’s books and recor: ds | m the period in which the
underlying transaction occurred or consistent with the financial elements of the underlying transactions.
As a result, significant audit adjustments were required to record such transactions, adjust previously

recorded amounts, or reclassify the manner in which pr evmusly 1ecorded amounts were presented.

Improper cutoff of accounts payable and accrued expcnses.

Misclassification of capital asset addltlons as expensLs

Misclassification of expense items @s"' ' addltxons
Misclassification of ETC fees as reductions of deferred revenue:-

Recommendatimw'

We wcommcnd that management desngn and 1mplement a process which includes a review of
transactions occurring shortly after: each’ reporting period to determine whether all transactions were
recorded in the proper period, are properly classified and to adjust previously recorded transactions
based on the most recent information available.

We also recommend that a person independent of the person responsible for identifying and recording
such transactions review available financial information and approve recorded transactions to determine
whether all transactions were properly recorded during the period to which they relate based on the
substance of the underlying transaction.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over

Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

PR DA I NI e S LS AR T LLLA AR e B e B

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Jamestown, Rhode Island

United States of America and the standards applicable to audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Cor d States, the
financial statements of the Rhode Island T Authority), a

component unit of tl ﬂ i : et position as of
ch@nges in net position and
cash for the
our report ther

Internal Conttol

In|planning anfd perforghifig our audit of the financial statements, we considered
the Authority’$ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropf}
the financial stateme 5ut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
interfial control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified certain deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be a material weakness.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and responses to be a material weakness.

A Limited Liability Partership
10 Weybosset Street, Suite 700, Providence, RI 02903 = (p) 401.421.4800 « 1.800.927.LGCD * () 401.421.0643 » www.lgcd.com




Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards (Continued)

Board of Directors
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of it
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agp
could have a direct and material effect on the determihe
However, providing an opinjo compliance with t

Addharity’s financial
ce with certain
¢ with which
mens amounts.
' tive of our

The Authority’s

TH
accompanying sc;
to the auditing p1
express no opinia

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Town’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Providence, Rhode Island
September , 2015




RHODE ISLAND TURNPIKE AND BRIDGE AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Recording of Financial Transactions

Observation:

Certain transactions were not recorded in the Corporation’s books and[r¢cords jf the period in
which the underlying transaction occurred or consistent with the fingpeidl (efements of the
underlying transactions. As a result, significant audit adjustments wege record such
transactions, adjust previously recorded amounts, or reclassi 4 1 previously
recorded amounts were presented. As a result, audit adju. 3 ired i the fgllowing
areas:

e Record accounts gPvices received prior
to year-erd-as i A ; - iyingSwvhether expenses or other
transactions

o Reclassify 4 75 expenses which met the Authority’s

asset capital g expenses amounts recorded as a capital asset
which were i

o Record as a1
to the Authqrity*s-efectronic toll liability.
Recommendatiot

We recommend that management design and implement a process which includes a review of
transactions occurring shortly after each reporting period to determine whether all transactions
were recorded in the proper period, are properly classified, and to adjust previously recorded
transactions based on the most recent information available.

We also recommend that a person independent of the person responsible for identifying and
recording such transactions review available financial information and approve recorded
transactions to determine whether all transactions were properly recorded during the period to
which they relate based on the substance of the underlying transaction.

Management's Response:
The CFO has instituted new monthly closing procedures which include a review of transactions

for each month and reclassification if necessary. This will be completed by a person independent
of the person responsible for the original recording of the transactions.




